Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

Minutes #	Date	S	tart Time – A	djourn Time			Location	
RM 23-04	30-Jan-23	6:06 p.m 7:32 p.m. ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 7 Floresville, TX 78114						
Meeting called I	by			Board of Com	missioners, Wi	son County ESD	#2	
Board	of Commissio	oners	Present	Absent	Partio	cipants	Subje	ct Matter
President	Mr. Tim Wilson	n (CW)	Х		Adam Marconi		Chief	
/ice President	Mr. Rudy Cant	tu (CC)		Х	Alex Lopez		Asst Chief	
Secretary	Ms. Felita Rodriguez (CR)		Х		Jose	Loredo	Attorney	
Treasurer	Mr. Michael Barrett (CB)			Х				
Commissioner	Mr. John Burle	eson (CJB)	Х					
Agenda Topic								
#1	Call to Order	r and Establish	Quorum.					
Discussion	Commissioner	Wilson called me	eeting to Order	– Quorum est	ablished at 6:0	16 pm		
Motion:	Information	al.						
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	CJB	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	CJB	VOIE	0	0
#2	Pledge of All	legiance.						
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Information	al.						
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	CJB	VOIL	0	0
#3	Citizens' Cor	nments						
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Information	al.						
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	CJB	VOIE	0	0
#4	Review, disc	cuss, and appro	val of the De	cember 2022	2 Regular Me	eting Minutes		
Discussion	The regular m	eeting minutes a	pproved as sub	omitted.				
Motion: Approv	red.							
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ		YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	СС	CR	СВ	CJB	VOTE	3	0
Lila by.	CVV		CIC	CD	SD		,	l

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

#5	Review, discu	ıss, and appro	val of the De	cember 2022	2 Treasurer's	Report.		
Discussion	The treasurer's	report is appro	ved as submitte	ed				
Motion: Appro	oved.							
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	CJB	VOIE	3	0
#6	Review, discu	uss, and appro	oval of the De	cember 2022	2 Attorney's	fee.		
Discussion	Board approved	the attorney f	ees of \$1,366.5	0 for Decembe	er 2022.			
Motion: Appre	oved.							
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ	\ <u>'</u>	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ	VOTE	3	0
#7	Review and d	liscuss the De	cember 2022	Command R	eports.			
Discussion								
Motion: Infor	mational.							
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СН	СЈВ	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СН	СЈВ	VOTE	0	0
#8	12, 2022 mee	eting from Att Wilson requeste	roney Lou Ro	senburg. ne capital expe	nditure draft	writtten policy lin	.12.12 during to	
Discussion	expresed the ne February meeti		missioners to vo	ote when \$10,0	000 is spent.	A full review of s	e amount. Comm spending limits wi raft policy will be	nissioner Wilso Il occur during
	expresed the no February meeti finalized.	eed for all Com	missioners to vo	ote when \$10,0	000 is spent.	A full review of s	spending limits wi	nissioner Wilso Il occur during
Motion: Table	expresed the no February meeti finalized.	eed for all Com	missioners to vo	ote when \$10,0	000 is spent.	A full review of s	spending limits wi	nissioner Wilso Il occur during
Discussion Motion: Table Motion By: 2nd By:	expresed the new February meeting finalized.	eed for all Comi ng when all Cor	missioners to vo mmissionsers ar	ote when \$10,0 re expected to	000 is spent. be present. /	A full review of s	spending limits wi raft policy will be	nissioner Wilso Il occur during updated and
Motion: Table	expresed the not be provided. Ed. CW	eed for all Comi ng when all Cor CC	missioners to vo mmissionsers ar CR	ote when \$10,0 re expected to CB	O00 is spent. be present. A	A full review of s	pending limits wi raft policy will be YES	nissioner Wilso Il occur during updated and NO
Motion: Table	expresed the new February meeting finalized. CW CW	eed for all Coming when all Cor CC	missioners to von mmissionsers ar CR	cte when \$10,0 re expected to CB CB	CJB	A full review of s	spending limits wi raft policy will be YES 0	nissioner Wilso Il occur during updated and NO
Motion: Table Motion By: 2nd By: #9	expresed the non-February meeting finalized. CW CW CW Review, discussions	eed for all Coming when all Cor CC CC	missioners to vommissionsers ar CR CR CR val of Financia	cte when \$10,0 re expected to CB CB CB CB CB	CJB CJB CJB	A full review of s Afterwhich, the d VOTE r Operational E	spending limits wi raft policy will be YES 0	nissioner Wilso II occur during updated and NO 0
Motion: Table Motion By: 2nd By:	expresed the non-February meeting finalized. CW CW CW Review, discu	eed for all Coming when all Cor CC CC	missioners to vommissionsers ar CR CR CR val of Financia	cte when \$10,0 re expected to CB CB CB CB CB	CJB CJB CJB	A full review of s Afterwhich, the d VOTE r Operational E	yending limits wi raft policy will be YES 0	nissioner Wilso II occur during updated and NO 0
Motion: Table Motion By: 2nd By: #9 Discussion	expresed the non-February meeting finalized. CW CW CW Review, discu	eed for all Coming when all Cor CC CC	missioners to vommissionsers ar CR CR CR val of Financia	cte when \$10,0 re expected to CB CB CB CB CB	CJB CJB CJB	A full review of s Afterwhich, the d VOTE r Operational E	yending limits wi raft policy will be YES 0	nissioner Wilso II occur during updated and NO 0

Review and approve personnel changes to the Boaker 2 of 4

#10

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

Discussion	noted. John B		d the nominiati	on from Comm			tion as of Decem sident of the Boa	
Motion: Appro	oved							
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ		YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	СС	CR	СВ	СЈВ	VOTE	3	0
#11	Establish dat	te and time for	February Bo	ard Meeitng	in Considera	tion of Preside	ent's Day Holida	ау
Discussion	Next meeting	will be Monday,	February 13, 2	023 at 6:00 p.	m.			
Motion: Infor	mational.							
Motion By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	CJB	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	YES	NO
2nd By:	CW	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ	VOTE	0	0
#12	Adjourn.							
Discussion	Commissioner	Wilson stated th	at there was n	o additional bu	usiness, the me	eeting was adjou	rned at 7:32 p.m	ı.
Motion: Infor	mational.							
	CIM	CC	CR	СВ	СЈВ		YES	NO
Motion By:	CW	CC				VOTE		

See Attached Public Attendee List.

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2
Commissioner Wilson resigning: Commissioner Wilson will attend the February meeting.
Commissioner Wilson resigning: Commissioner Wilson will attend the February meeting. Accept Commissioner Hawkins resignation, Commissioner Burleson